City of Lake Forest Park Climate Action Committee Regular Meeting Summary March 5, 2024

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 P.M.

Climate Action Committee Board Members Present:

Sarah Phillips, Miriam Bertram, Linda Holman, Tamara Erickson, Anne Udaloy, Matt Son, Dana Campbell, Jessica Côté, Brian Saunders

Staff and Others Present

Council Liaison - Tracy Furutani Environmental and Sustainability Specialist - Cory Roche Community Development Director – Mark Hofman SCJ Alliance – Cristina Haworth

Member of the Public Present

Nigel Keiffer

David Kleweno - Planning Commission

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

Introductions and round robin of climate concerns at the moment.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

The agenda was approved unanimously, no objections.

REVIEW/APPROVE MEETING MINUTES

Minutes for February 6, were approved unanimously, no objection.

CITIZEN COMMENTS

None

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION WITH SCJ ALLIANCE CONSULTANT ON COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING AND CAC INTEGRATION

Cristina Haworth, consultant for the Comprehensive Plan Updates attended to discuss how the integration of the Climate Action Plan will take place. She let the CAC know they have received the draft of the CAP and are incorporating what fits into the Comp Plan from the CAP Draft that will be adopted by the end of the year. Cristina went through a summary of requirements the Comprehensive Plan addresses, noted it will soon begin requiring local climate action in comp plans, like new requirements of GHG Emissions reductions and a climate resilience element will be added.

Brian wondered what is meant to be an overburden community. Christina stated it is typically communities experiencing greater harms, lower income and communities of color are normally most vulnerable. Goals related to overburden communities are typically to fix historical flaws, prioritizing support to these communities that face more disproportion impact. Tracy wondered does LFP have effected areas? Christina stated it is all relative, there are areas of lower income and color. There are some people in the community that would meet this qualification. Anne said this City is developed on native lands, there are historic wrongs. Mitigated fixes can't fix past without recognizing now. Christina noted that things do blead from boarding cities, and we do recognize background, and can create partnerships with neighbors and tribes to address this. There will be requirements that affect people in the LFP community regarding climate change and they will look at all.

There will be two approaches to climate planning, two concurrent paths for LFP, one is to adopt the Climate Action Plan Policies, distribute these into existing elements of the comp plan. Some policies and strategies may be deferred to the climate element process rather than the comp plan. Comp plan will be adopted first, then the climate element will be adopted as an amendment following the comp plan.

Sarah wondered if there could there be a third element, climate element to the comp plan, then revise it with commerce grant. Christina stated the climate element will be adopted in 2025, aligns with funding and timeline. Trying to create an element now, we would not get quality of work for what the topic deserves. The Climate Action Plan is great, but did not have commerce elements and guidelines that have come out and are required for the City to address that the climate element will. The consultants have picked out aligned CAP elements to incorporate into the comp plan to be adopted.

Mark stated the periodic update is now a 10 year update, should take 2 years. The Planning Commission has added 6 meetings this early spring so everything can be accomplished in this 2024 comp plan updates. New legislation on the climate element is a heavy lift to shift mid course, this is actually due in 2029, funding and opportunity is now there, as LFP was successful in securing those funds. Now we can move that work forward, after comp plan has finished and this climate element will be an amendment. The CAP will be present and active in the comprehensive plan. Climate element will have its own process, and is actively being worked on. They are trying to improve efficiency, and begin process that will meet commerce requirements.

Tracy noted one element is addressing is reducing vehicle miles in the city, this is commerce requirement that will take a deep look into the issue.

Mimi noted after the comp plan climate element is complete, we can schedule to look at adjusting and re-look at the CAP so see if anything needs to be updated.

Christina mentioned the CAP is more actions, comp plan is planning strategies.

Anne stated we have all sort of planning and write ups but don't want to miss the transition. Time is fleeting, don't want to wait a year to implement change. As this workflow proceeds, this committee importance will be teaching and implementing these elements in the CAP.

Mark noted the CAC's work load will continue with the CAP while the comp plan and climate element will continue on their own courses.

Tracy wondered if there are other cities that have done this kind of volunteer group lead CAP. We are doing it our unique way. Chritina stated she did not know of any other community led project.

Brian noted this was done by citizens of LFP, we are unique and hope it does not get washed out in commerce requirements. Christina stated they are working in other communities, resilience is very community driven.

Tracy wondered if there is going to be a seat on this committee for the climate element. Mark mentioned he is going to introduce the grant Thursday, once approved, we will create a task force. Will do an RFQ next for a consultant to come on for the climate element. Yes, there will be CAC members part of this stakeholder group. There will be others from planning commission, tree board, other groups, and council, will all be part of this group. The entire CAC will then be the one to flush out specific elements of this plan.

Memo from Christina, this is an intro to explain the comp plan and climate element grant funding. Climate action plan policy analysis, identified goals or strategy in the CAP and identifies where they would be in the comprehensive plan element. Would like to get a general consensus on the table of this memo, will find another time to go through table. Recommending some items be deferred to climate element rather than Comp Plan. There are some items that do not have clear homes for current plan, these would be addressed more robustly in the climate element.

Tamara stated she was surprised it does not include trees and sequestration. Christina stated that it does include tree canopy but not carbon sequestration. They will talk about the economic value of tree canopy, not a reason to defer. Tracy noted we just got tree report. We want to include the updated tree canopy. Mark stated those comments have been included, Christina would love to incorporate this all into the comp plan.

Sarah wondered so what is our role in reviewing the document.

Christina said it would be to review the climate action plan memo, look at each item to see if there is feedback. Looking to see if other topics be deferred for the broader climate element.

Sarah wondered when is the planning commission going to look at these elements. Christina said they have started to look at these elements last night. They will go through each element, broadly, but will be reoccurring through the plan. Will take in written feedback, for a revised table.

Group discussed if there should be an additional combined planning commission/CAC meeting to go over CAP/climate elements in the comp plan. It was decided with the timeline they need to get through, there is not time for a joint meeting but all are welcome to attend planning commission meetings, communication will continue as they need CAC's input.

Anne wondered if there are elements that do not show up in the commerce requirements? This is supposed to be a community driven plan. Circular economy notable. Specific implementation actions may go further than what commerce is recommending. We shrank a lot to LFP and could go beyond elements we looked at. Elements could be deferred, and we can work in parallel. CAC can continue to do implementation, but understand what we have needs to be addressed in the document. Should be a lot of overlap. Christina stated

that the law for the climate policy has to be implemented into different elements. No big inconsistencies but there are some pieces missing like GHG requirements. CAP will align with the climate element, or goal/policy and the implementation plan.

OLD BUSINESS

- March 30 is the Green Fair, goals will be to address what are the easiest things you can do at home. Tracy, Linda, and Sarah will head Green Fair items.
- Climate Town Hall will be April 13, the first legislative district will report what has happened in this session, Kenmore will be joining, looking to add Bothell, and Woodinville.
- Solarize Kenmore is a program with contractors to help finance and get people to install solar on their roof, you receive a discount with the program. March 21 in Kenmore if you are interested. Look to do a joint meeting with their new climate advisory group.
- · Cascadia work is moving along on the CAP.
- Tracy had a meeting with sustainability markers, trying to quantify impacts of water and electricity along with GHG. Using specific public data. They are developing data for cities. There is some LFP data.

ADJOURN: 8:45 PM